
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

May 16, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

May 9, 2016 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on May 16, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the April 18, 2016 Meeting 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Presentation by MBS Capital Markets, LLC – Rhonda Mossing 

5.    Tabled Items 

A. Engagement Letter with Greenspoon Marder, PA for Bond Counsel 

Services 

6.    Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Keefe McCullough for   

Fiscal Year 2016 Financial Audit 

7.    Distribution of the Proposed General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 and 

Consideration of Resolution 2016-4, Approving the Budget and Setting the 

Public Hearing  

8.    Consideration of Work Authorization #115 for Lime Plant Demolition at a 

Total Cost of $575,815 

9.    Consideration of Service Agreement with OK Generators 

10. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Letter Complimenting the District 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

D. Attorney  

11. Approval of Financial Statements for March 2016 

12. Supervisors’ Requests 

13. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Randy Frederick  Kay Holmes 

 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Shawn Frankenhauser  Tim Martin Curt Dwiggins 

    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, April 18, 2016 at 4:05 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lynn District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes  District Accountant  

 Joe Stephens   Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick Drainage Department 

 Rick Olsen Globaltech 

 Dave Schulman Globaltech 

 John McKune  District Consultant 

 Glen Hanks Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

  

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the April 18, 2016 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 21, 

2016 Meeting 

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the March 21, 

2016 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

There being none, 

  

Agenda Page 5



April 18, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the March 21, 2016 meeting were 

approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to consider Revised 

Permit Criteria Manual 

   

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing to consider the revised Permit Criteria 

Manual was opened.   

 

 There were no comments from the public. 

 Mr. Cassel gave a brief overview of changes made to the Permit Criteria Manual. 

 Mr. Hanks provided the Board with a presentation on the revised Permit Criteria Manual, 

a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of the public record.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the revised Permit Criteria Manual was approved in 

substantial form as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Recognition of Asad Hosein and Jason 

Siegel 

  The Board recognized Mr. Hosein and Mr. Siegel for their role in assisting a resident 

with emergency medical needs. 

  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Tabled Items  

A. Consideration of Contract with Trio Development Corporation for Lift 

Station #20 Repairs, Piggybacking Off of Broward county Contract  

  Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the contract with Trio Development Corporation for repairs to 

lift station #20 at a total cost of $89,914.77. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the contract with Trio Development Corporation for 

repairs to lift station #20 at a total cost of $89,914.77 was 

approved.  

 

 

Agenda Page 6



April 18, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation by MBS Capital Markets, 

LLC – Rhonda Mossing 

 Mr. Daly indicated Ms. Mossing is waiting to receive bids for private placement.  She 

will attend the next meeting.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engagement Letter with Greenspoon 

Marder, PA for Bond Counsel Services  

 This item was tabled. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Temporary 

Construction Easement Agreement with 

Clublink Eagle Trace, LLC 

 This agreement is for work related to the restoration of the canal banks at Site 1A.  

Representatives of Clublink Eagle Trace, LLC are requesting some modifications to the 

agreement. 

 Change their address to 551 South Powerline Road. 

 Incorporate into the user agreement that the contractor is required to install a ball 

screen to protect workers from golf ball strikes. 

 Indemnify the golf course against any damages to the HOA’s irrigation system located 

on golf course property. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the temporary construction easement agreement with 

Clublink Eagle Trace, LLC was approved as amended in 

substantial form with District Counsel’s review. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations  

 A. Work Authorization #106 for Lime Plant Demolition Design – Discussion by 

David Schuman (Separate Cover) 

 Mr. Schulman provided the Board with a presentation of the lime plant demolition 

options, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of the public record.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Option #3 of the lime plant demolition design at a cost of 

$575,815 was approved. 

  

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



April 18, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 B. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #108 for High Services Pumps #5 and 

#6 for an Increase of $7,895 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #108 for high 

services pumps #5 and #6 for an increase of $7,895 was approved. 

  

 C. Work Authorization #114 for WWTP Reuse Report Update Letter at a Total 

Cost of $6,900 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #114 for WWTP reuse report update 

letter at a total cost of $6,900 was approved.   

 

D. Work Authorization #115 for Margate Interconnect 

 This item was tabled. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion of Engagement Letter with Gray Robinson for Special 

Counsel Services  
 Mr. Cassel stated this is the same firm that represented the Hospital District against the 

City of Coral Springs.  Their services may be used to look into issues regarding the cell towers 

and use of Waste Pro. 

 Mr. Shank noted his brother-in-law is a partner of the firm and asked if he has to recuse 

himself from the vote.  Mr. Capko responded he does not.   

 Mr. Capko stated the engagement letter needs to be amended to include discussions 

regarding Waste Pro. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the engagement letter with Gray Robinson was amended to 

include discussions regarding Waste Pro. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the engagement letter with Gray Robinson was approved 

as amended.   

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

Agenda Page 8



April 18, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 The field work at Site 9 was completed and he expects to have a report of the 

findings within the next two weeks.  Slope stability analysis is being 

conducted.   

 Mobilizing for Site 1A will begin on April 25, 2016.  A pre-survey will be 

conducted to determine property lines, a privacy fence will be installed and the 

irrigation system will be documented.  There will also be a pre-construction 

video recorded on May 3, 2016. 

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being nothing to report, the next item followed. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



April 18, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted.   

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reviewed the memorandum previously sent to the Board explaining Home 

Rule – Powers of Municipalities, how they got them and how they interact with any authority an 

independent special district has. He also reviewed new legislative bills passed.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

March 2016 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financial statements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financials were approved.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 Mr. Shank reported he met with Professor Boyer from the University of Florida.  He is 

working on a process to remove phosphorous from wastewater in a chemical matter.  He is taking 

a position at Arizona State University where he will continue his research.  Mr. Shank also 

briefly discussed the butterfly garden. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 11



 

 

 

 
 

 From the desk of:  
Denise J. Ganz, Esq. 

One Boca Place, Suite 400-E  
2255 Glades Road 

 Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
Phone: 561.994.2212 

Fax: 561.997.8494 
Direct Phone: 954.527.2410 

Direct Fax: 954.333.4010 
Email: denise.ganz@gmlaw.com 

 
March 29, 2016 

 

Board of Supervisors  
Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
 

Re: Bond Counsel Representation of Coral Springs Improvement District (the 
“District”) in connection with the District’s proposed Water and Sewer Refunding 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 (the “2016 Bonds”) 

 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 Thank you for your consideration of this firm as bond counsel to the District in 
connection with the 2016 Bonds. This letter will set forth the basis on which we are prepared to 
render these services to the District. It is our understanding that the current plan is to privately 
place the 2016 Bonds with a financial institution.  
 

In our capacity as bond counsel, our primary responsibility will be to render an objective 
legal opinion with respect to the authorization and issuance of the 2016 Bonds.  As bond counsel, 
we will examine applicable law, prepare the appropriate documents authorizing and securing the 
2016 Bonds and other necessary documents, consult with the parties to the transaction prior to 
the issuance of the 2016 Bonds, review certified proceedings, and undertake such additional 
duties as we deem necessary to render the opinion. 
 

Assuming completion of the proceedings to our satisfaction, we will render our opinion, 
subject to customary assumptions and limitations, that: 
 

 (i) The District is an independent special district and unit of local 
government organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida with the 
power to adopt the general bond resolution, as supplemented (the “Bond 
Resolution”) relating to the 2016 Bonds and to perform its obligations thereunder 
and to issue the 2016 Bonds;     

 
 (ii) The Bond Resolution has been duly adopted by the District and 
create a valid lien on the funds or assets pledged thereby for the security of the 
2016 Bonds and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of the District 
enforceable against the District in accordance with its terms;

Agenda Page 12



Board of Supervisors 
Coral Springs Improvement District 

March 29, 2016 

Page 2 
 

 
 
 (iii) The issuance and sale of the 2016 Bonds has been authorized by 
the District and upon proper execution and authentication, the 2016 Bonds 
constitute valid and binding obligations of the District payable in accordance 
with, and as limited by, the terms of the Bond Resolution; 

 
 (iv) The interest paid on the 2016 Bonds will be excluded from gross 
income for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax preference for 
purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed upon individuals and 
corporations. 
 

          Our opinion as bond counsel will be executed and delivered on the date the 2016 Bonds 
are exchanged for their purchase price and will be based on facts and laws existing as of its date.  
Upon delivery of such opinion, our responsibilities as bond counsel will be concluded with 
respect to the 2016 Bonds. Specifically, but without limitation, we do not undertake (unless 
separately engaged) to provide continuing advice to the District or any other party concerning 
any actions necessary to assure that interest paid on the 2016 Bonds will continue to be excluded 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
 

In rendering our opinion as bond counsel, we will rely upon the certified proceedings and 
other certifications of public officials and other persons furnished to us without undertaking to 
verify the same by independent investigation.  We do not review the financial condition of the 
District, the feasibility of any project to be refinanced by proceeds of the 2016 Bonds, or the 
adequacy of the security provided to owners of the 2016 Bonds and will express no opinion 
relating thereto. 

 
In performing services as bond counsel, our client will be the District and we will 

represent its interests.  We assume that other parties to the transaction will retain such counsel as 
they deem necessary and appropriate to represent their interests in any transaction.  Our 
representation of the District does not alter our responsibility to render an objective opinion as 
bond counsel. We will engage the law firm of McCarter and English, LLP, at our expense, as our 
special tax counsel to review matters relating to Federal tax law in connection with the 2016 
Bonds. 
 

We will charge a flat fee of $50,000, plus our actual out-of-pocket costs, in connection 
with our bond counsel services. Our fees for services rendered will be paid at the closing and 
delivery of the 2016 Bonds, out of such bond proceeds. 

 
If the foregoing is acceptable to you, please have the appropriate officer of the District 

indicate the District’s acknowledgment and acceptance thereof in the space provided for that 
purpose on the enclosed photocopy of this letter.  Such execution will evidence the District’s

Agenda Page 13



Board of Supervisors 
Coral Springs Improvement District 

March 29, 2016 

Page 3 

 
retention of Greenspoon Marder, P.A. as bond counsel upon the terms and conditions set forth 
herein. 

 
If you have any questions or comments concerning the foregoing, please do not hesitate 

to contact the undersigned. 
 

      Very truly yours, 
 
        
        
       Denise J. Ganz 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE FOREGOING IS AGREED AND 

ACCEPTED THIS ___ DAY 

OF__________, 2016. 

 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

 

By:         

 
Title:         
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
13710456.2 

 

 

Agenda Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 22



RESOLUTION 2016-4 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL 

SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE PROPOSED 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 

THEREON PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 2004-469, LAWS OF FLORIDA AND 

FLORIDA LAW 

 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 12 of Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida, the District 

Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board a proposed General Fund budget for Fiscal 

Year 2017; a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed budget and desires to set the 

required public hearing thereon; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2. The budget proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 2017 is hereby 

approved as the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget. 

 Section 3. A public hearing on said approved budget is hereby declared and set for the 

following date, hour and place: 

 

 Date: July 18, 2016 

 Hour: 4:00 PM 

  Place:  District Offices  

     10300 N.W. 11th Manor 

    Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

 

 Section 4. The District Manager shall publish or have published notice of this public 

hearing in the manner prescribed by Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida. 

 

Section 5.   This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District, this 16th day of May, 2016.  

 

      ________________________________________ 

 Martin Shank, President 

  

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary 

Agenda Page 23



 

Exhibit A 

Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 60



 

 

 

 

 

10B. 
  

Agenda Page 61



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

May 5, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In closeout 
 Criteria was approved with revision on April 18, 2016 Board meeting.   

 
WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design – In closeout 

 Final report was submitted on April 18, 2016.  WA for demolition has been submitted. 

 
WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In closeout 

 BCHD issued a draft requirement for review.  We have reviewed draft with staff and have sent comments 

back to BCHD.  Awaiting BCHD response to comments.   
  

WA #108 – HSPs 5 and 6 Pump and Motor Installation – In progress 

 The new frame for pump and motor was delivered on May 5, 2016.  Installation of frame, motor, and 

pump to be scheduled.   

 HSP 5 has been started up and placed into service.  Issue with VFD ground fault error appears to have 

resolved itself after the motor was heated and allowed to run at reduced capacity for a while.  Staff has 

reported a vibration in the system.  Globaltech is investigating.   

 
WA #109 – WWTP Blower Study - In progress 

 Preparing draft report.  
 

WA #110 – Degasifier Cleaning Pump - In progress 

 Awaiting delivery of pump and trailer.  The trailer is in transit from Georgia to pump supplier warehouse.  

The trailer is anticipated to arrive at warehouse early next week pump will be installed on trailer.    
 

WA #112 – Canal Bank Restoration of Site 9 – In design 

 Field work is completed.  Preparing Report of Findings.  Conducting slope stability analysis to proceed 

with design.   
 

WA #113 – Canal Bank Restoration of Site 1A – In progress 

 User’s agreement with Club Link (golf course) finalized on May 3, 2016.  Coordinated with all 

stakeholders.  Contractor began mobilization of May 3, 2016.  Construction work anticipated to start 

May 6, 2016.   
 

WA #114 – Reuse Letter Report – In progress 

 Work to begin.  
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA# 115 - Lime Plant Demolition – Board approved proceeding with demo.  WA submittal for 

approval.   

 WA #___ – Margate interconnect –WA submitted to staff.  Staff negotiating with Margate.     
 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.   

 

Agenda Page 62



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

Agenda Page 63



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 129

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 10

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Coral Springs Improvement District  

Utilities Update  

May 2016 Board Meeting  

 
  
 
Phosphate Biocatalyst Testing  

The testing continues to progress well. Harold would like to set up a meeting with Joe Jacangelo, the 

Johns Hopkins / MWH professor to brief us and discuss the results and further testing in the next 

thirty days. 

 
Generator Diesel Spill Clean Up  
URS has completed installation of the vapor extraction system. The initial vapor wells inline testing are 
showing results below the required limits. ACE has agreed to an additional $2,000.00 for URS to extract 
from the installed monitoring wells to ensure maximum benefit of the additional rental time on the 
vapor extraction system. The final sampling and testing is scheduled for the end of M. Wastewater staff 
is monitoring the system daily and a weekly inspection are carried out by URS and Broward County. 
Groundwater sampling is scheduled for 18th June. 
 
Margate Interconnect 
Margate has requested a meeting with CSID and GlobalTech for the week of 5/23/2016 to further 
discuss the scope and pricing for the project. 
 
Tamarac Interconnect 
We have contacted Tamarac and discussed the upgrading of the interconnect line. We expect to be 
meeting with them this week.  
 
 
Meetings with Humberto 
Presentation to management and board members by Humberto update everyone on the progress and 
direction of the Transformation process. 
Weekly collective meeting with the Department managers are being held on Thursdays. The decision has 
been made to institute the 5S process as the start of a continuous improvement process at CSID.  
 

Agenda Page 66



                                                              

                          MAY Report to Board of Directors for Water Plant 

                        Report Includes Updates Through 5/6/2016 

Interconnects with the City of Coral Springs 

On 4/27/2016 I received a call from Bryan Heller the drinking water plant chief at the City of 

Coral Springs. He notified me that they were struggling to keep up with their demand and that 

they may need help from us soon if possible. He also mentioned that royal utilities had just 

called them asking for help as well. We immediately began making as much water as possible in 

preparation. Sure enough on 4/28 I received a call first thing in the morning asking if we could 

open the interconnects to help them out. We opened them at 8:00 am and didn’t close them 

until 12:00 pm the next day. We gave them a total of 3,476,000 gallons during that time frame. 

Staff was informed that the City of Coral Springs intended on opening the interconnect with 

Margate at the same time but it was later realized that one of the valves was left closed so the 

City received no water from Margate. Bryan Heller mentioned that the City may need help 

again in a few days. On 5/2 I received another call asking to open up the interconnects again 

and we did at 2:30pm. It remained open until 2:30pm on 5/3. This time we gave them a total of 

2,233,000 gallons. Much less because they ensured that all valves were open at the Margate 

interconnect this time around. We were able to do this by running three trains during these 

times. We had to bypass a percentage of flow around the sand strainers as they still prevent us 

from running three trains as originally intended. We have plenty of wells now however the 

strainers continue to be an issue. I am hoping to address this issue with the next budget. 

Wells 

The well maintenance program continues to show promising results. We are no longer 

observing a rapid decline from our well capacities as we were in the past. It is not greatly 

increasing their capacities however it is surely maintaining them for the most part. There are 

still two wells slated for rehab but we will wait until their performance declines by 20% before 

we look to rehab them. As part of our maintenance agreement with AMPS any well that 

experiences a decline of 20% or more will be rehabbed at cost. 

Agenda Page 67



High service pumps 5 and 6 

The issues that we were experiencing with HSP #5 tripping the VFD seem to have resolved 

themselves after some run time. Although the pump is up and running we are experiencing 

some vibration coming from it. After further investigation it seems to be cavitation and not the 

pump or motor actually vibrating. We are still investigating as to why this cavitation is occurring 

and will provide further updates once they become available. 

The new pedestal for HSP#6 arrived on 5/5/16 and Globaltech is working on scheduling the 

installation. 

Lime plant demolition 

Globaltech has prepared an all-inclusive Work Authorization for your approval for demolishing 

all components of the lime softening plant. If approved the scheduling of each task will begin. 

Degasifier cleaning project 

Globaltech reported that the trailer mounted cleaning pump would be here by 5/6. It will not 

be here by then however should be here shortly according to Globaltech’s updates report. Once 

we receive the pump we will purchase the additional hoses and fittings needed to couple it to 

the degasifiers in order to conduct the cleanings. 

Agenda Page 68



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

May 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 109 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study.  Staff is awaiting the blower 

study report.  

 

Operations 
 

 

Plant E is being taken offline for annual maintenance.  

 Staff is preparing Plant E to be put back online.   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 69



  water lube system has been completed and reinstalled at the pump station.

   good.

•Only 0.02 inches of rainfall recorded for the month of April. 

•All engines at C.S.I.D pump station #2 have received oil changes and new oil 

  filters in preparation for hurricane season. Pump station #1 will be completed 

  soon.

   reported that the impeller needs to be rebladed and everything else looked

•Work has begun at site 1A of the bank restoration project. 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
DRAINAGE REPORT

May 16,2016

•The first of 2 pumps at C.S.I.D. pump sta. #2 to be converted from oil lube to   

•The second pump has been pulledand is in pretty good condition. F.P.I. 

Agenda Page 70



 

Coral Springs Improvement District’s Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report  

5-16-16 board Meeting  

 

 

 

  

* There were 26 water breaks in the month of April, same as last month    

     

* The field department has completed a small scale study to determine the effectiveness of an acoustic  

    Leak detection program. My Report is attached    

 

*   Trio Development Corporation has been given A Notice to Proceed for the Lift Station 20 Rehab Project

     

        

* Our Annual Cross Connection Control Survey Will start Residential accounts this month  

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 71



 

 

 

 

 

Acoustic Leak Detection 

Sample Study Report 

5/2/2016 

By: Curtis Dwiggins  

Purpose: For Finding and developing a method of locating Water Leaks  

                 In our District that may not appear in other physical ways  

 

Scope: listen to each service at the curb stop for an indication of 

             A leak that may be present Using Acoustic leak detection   

             Equipment  

 

Device used: Fisher XLT-17 

 

Result: Mixed   
 

Agenda Page 72



    

 Introduction:  

    The District has many Service line leaks annually. The Plan of this study was to conduct a test Using 

Acoustic Leak Detection device in a sample area to determine if there are leaks in our system that have 

not indicated themselves by other indicators (Water at the surface and low water pressure reported) 

and try to come up with a figure as to how many. This study was created as a result of the Districts 

Water Loss Report showing water losses above 10%. The District is not able to use water losses in leaks 

to count towards our allowable water loss figures, rather, the purpose of this study was to test the 

feasibility of a system to identify leaks to cut down our overall water loss figures.    

 Body: 

   The focus of the study was on Water Services. This Study was conducted in two small sample areas. 

One in the North West corner of Cypress Run and the other in the South East corner of Shadow wood. 

The Cypress Run location was chosen because of this developments historically high amount of 

reoccurring water leaks. The Shadow wood location was chosen because of the generally low amount of 

leaks that are reported, but also, because of the sandy soil conditions that exist in this development. 

Sand drains better so it was thought that a leak might go on for a longer period of time before any water 

appears on the surface or reports of low water pressure. 

  To familiarize myself with the test equipment during the study, I brought out this acoustic leak 

detection device to three known leaks in our district. At two sites I could not determine any noticeable 

“Leak” Sound at the point of service (Curb Stop). The last site we knew of a leak due to low pressure 

only, No water present at the surface. At this site, I was able to hear the sound of a leak at the service 

and directly over the leak location. This leak was a much bigger leak than the other two.  

There are many interfering noises to contend with while doing Acoustic leak detection. Pool/ Sprinkler 

pumps, FPL Transformers, landscapers, aircraft and traffic. Tring to decipher the sound you are trying to 

hear, ignoring outside interference, can be a challenge.   

From what I can hear, A Leak sounds similar to white noise.  

 

The first Sample study in Cypress Run consisted of 53 services making up 79 lots. (1.49 lots per service) 

The first go around, still familiarizing myself with the system, there were 3 services that warranted 

further investigation. Of the three sites, one was eliminated after I found that the sound was the result 

of a leak beyond the meter (metered water). Another site was eliminated because I found the sound to 

be coming from outside interference, a Noisy pool pump. Lastly, there was a leak confirmed at a service 

after we did some poking around with a probe approximately 6’ from the meter box. We will estimate 

the quantity of the leak when we do our repair excavation. Note: This sample area has 31.7% more 

service density per lot than the Shadow Wood Site  

The second study in Shadow wood consisted of 28 services making up 55 lots. (1.96 lots per service) Of 

these services two of them were investigated further. After poking around at one a leak appeared right 

around the meter box. The other site needs excavation to locate the leak which we will plan to do soon. 

When we have the pipe exposed, we will estimate the quantity of the leak   

Agenda Page 73



I plan to have these leak estimate amounts in the next two weeks.  

  

 

Conclusion and recommendations:  

 Because of the failure by myself and some other field persons to detect actual leaks with this device and 

the fact that we did find some locations of leaks, it is hard to say what the overall effectiveness of this 

method or the Model of Acoustic device itself.  If we are to go forward with full scale Acoustic leak 

detection, I would Suggest further research into other Devices that give more consistent results and to 

see if training is available to Teach operators to be more effective at finding leaks.   

Something not part of this study but worth mentioning is that it has been known for many years that the 

Districts service lines in older subdivisions, in general, are problematic. These services which are made of 

HDPE are not of the same thickness (schedule) of today’s standard for water tubing. In addition, the 

water service lines have been buried with the spoils of the original excavation and not placed in sand. 

This has caused more line breaks because of punctures caused by large or sharp rocks placed back onto 

the pipes over several decades. The occurrence of water service breaks should be expected to continue 

at or above the current rate unless these line are replaced with modern materials and using modern 

methods. The District Field Personnel have been able to replace hundreds of feet of HDPE service line 

but at the current rate, has not kept up with current demand. This has resulted in numerous point 

repairs and the cost of site restorations, Sod, Asphalt and Landscaping and numerous customer 

complaints. We do not experience this in any way in New Neighborhoods built with better materials and 

placement practices. 

On a side note, the Districts Water Mains seem to be in good Shape. Water Main breaks seem to occur 

infrequently   

It would be a good practice to invest in Water service Line replacement for future budgets  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Agenda Page 74



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96


	Board Letter
	Minutes
	5th - Greensppon Marder Engagement Letter
	6th - Keefe McCullough Engagement Letter
	7th - Resolution 2016-4
	GF Proposed Budget
	8th - WA#115
	9th - OK Generators
	10B - Engineer's Report
	10C - Work Orders
	10C - Complement Letter
	10C - Utilities Report
	10C - Water Report
	10C - Wastewater Report
	10C - Drainage Report
	10C - Field Report
	Financials

